GRENTWOQ

1969

AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
BRENTWOOD BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS
Monday, December 15, 2025 -- 5:30PM
BRENTWOOD CITY HALL

Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

Approval or Correction of Minutes

1. November 17, 2025

Comments from Citizens - Public comments will be allowed on all agenda items. Upon being
recognized by the Chair, any person wishing to speak shall state his/her name and address and shall limit
comments to the agenda item being discussed. A sign-in sheet will be provided fifteen (15) minutes prior
to the start of the meeting. Anyone wishing to speak may, but are not required to, sign in.

Regular Agenda

1. BZA2508-001 Accessory Structure Request - Brenthaven Subdivision, Section
1, Lot 10, 1200 Haber Drive, Zoning R-2 - Applicant Leatherwood Homes

2. BZA2511-002 Accessory Structure Request - Meadow Lake Subdivision,
Section 2, Lot 113, 5212 Meadow Lake Road, Zoning R-2- Applicant Haven Outdoors

3. BZA2511-003 Accessory Structure Request - Brentwood South Subdivision,
Section 1, Lot 134, 1401 Bowman Lane, Zoning R-2 - Applicant: Mahmoud Sajjadi

/]
{‘ Uk T ( o\ VX \V, /J

Allison Roberts
Planner

Anyone requesting accommodations due to disabilities should contact April Curlin, ADA Coordinator, before the meeting at
615-371-0060.






BZA

Meeting Date: 12/15/2025

Information
PROJECT NUMBER
Draft Meeting Minutes

PROJECT DESCRIPTION
Approval or correction of minutes from the November 17, 2025 meeting.

ZONING OF PROPERTY
APPLICANT NAME/ADDRESS

Attachments
Meeting Minutes -- November 17, 2025




DRAFT

MINUTES OF MEETING OF BRENTWOOD BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS
BRENTWOOD, TENNESSEE

The Brentwood Board of Zoning Appeals met on Monday, November 17, 2025 at 5:30 pm at Brentwood
City Hall.

Present: David Carden; Lisa Rothman; Todd Spillane
Staff Present: Jackson Reid, Allison Roberts

Approval or Correction of Minutes

October 20, 2025

Moved by David Carden for approval of the minutes as written, seconded by Todd Spillane
Vote: 3 - 0 Approved - Unanimously

Regular Agenda

BZA2508-001 Accessory Structure Request - Brenthaven Subdivision, Section 1, Lot
10, 1200 Haber Drive, Zoning R-2 - Applicant Leatherwood Homes

Leatherwood Homes requested approval of a 684 square foot detached structure to be constructed in the
rear buildable area of the lot. The structure will be constructed of wood and brick accents. The brick will
be painted white to match the existing house. It will have a shingle roof and be approximately 14 feet tall.

The department recommended that the following 4 requirements be attached to the approval of the
request:

1. Except on parcels of three or more acres in size, no accessory building shall be designed and/or
used for living or sleeping quarters. If proposed, this would require a separate BZA review and
approval.

2. Accessory structures cannot be used for home occupation/commercial purposes.
3. Complete plans shall be submitted for review, approval, and issuance of a building permit.

4. Any changes to the building or site plans will require staff review and re-approval from the Board of Zoning
Appeals prior to issuance of a building permit.

Staff recommended approval of the detached accessory structure, subject to all building codes and staff
notes.



The applicant was not in attendance; therefore, the item was deferred to the next meeting.

BZA2510-001 Accessory Structure Request - Crockett Springs, Section 1, Lot 14,
1725 Andrew Crockett Court, Zoning OSRD - Applicant: Mr. Build It

Mr. Build It requested approval of a 360 square foot detached structure to be constructed in the rear
buildable area of the lot. The structure will be constructed of wood that match the existing house. It will
have a metal roof and be approximately 13.5 feet tall.

The department recommended that the following 4 requirements be attached to the approval of the
request:

1. Except on parcels of three or more acres in size, no accessory building shall be designed and/or
used for living or sleeping quarters. If proposed, this would require a separate BZA review and
approval.

2. Accessory structures cannot be used for home occupation/commercial purposes.
3. Complete plans shall be submitted for review, approval, and issuance of a building permit.

4. Any changes to the building or site plans will require staff review and re-approval from the Board of Zoning
Appeals prior to issuance of a building permit.

Staff recommended approval of the detached accessory structure, subject to all building codes and staff
notes.

Moved by Todd Spillane for approval, seconded by David Carden

Vote: 3 - 0 Approved - Unanimously

BZA2510-003 Accessory Structure Request - Annandale Subdivision, Section 8, Lot
72, 9231 Carrisbrook Lane, Zoning OSRD - Applicant: Layson Building Company

Layson Building Company requested approval of a 748 square foot detached structure to be constructed
in the rear buildable area of the lot. The structure will be constructed of brick that match the existing
house. It will have a shingle roof and be approximately 19.5 feet tall.

The department recommended that the following 4 requirements be attached to the approval of the
request:

1. Except on parcels of three or more acres in size, no accessory building shall be designed and/or
used for living or sleeping quarters. If proposed, this would require a separate BZA review and
approval.

2. Accessory structures cannot be used for home occupation/commercial purposes.
3. Complete plans shall be submitted for review, approval, and issuance of a building permit.

4. Any changes to the building or site plans will require staff review and re-approval from the Board of Zoning
Appeals prior to issuance of a building permit.



Staff recommended approval of the detached accessory structure, subject to all building codes and staff
notes.

Moved by Todd Spillane for approval with the additional condition of approval there shall be no
laundry rough ins located within the storage room, seconded by David Carden

Vote: 3 - 0 Approved - Unanimously

BZA2510-004 Accessory Structure Request - Willowmet Subdivision, Section 1, Lot
101, 2000 Willowmet Lane, Zoning OSRD - Applicant Sam Magdy

Sam Magdy requested approval of a 748 square foot detached structure to be constructed in the rear
buildable area of the lot. The structure will be constructed of brick that matches the existing house. It
will have a shingle roof and be approximately 25 feet tall.

The department recommended that the following 4 requirements be attached to the approval of the
request:

1. Except on parcels of three or more acres in size, no accessory building shall be designed and/or
used for living or sleeping quarters. If proposed, this would require a separate BZA review and
approval.

2. Accessory structures cannot be used for home occupation/commercial purposes.
3. Complete plans shall be submitted for review, approval, and issuance of a building permit.

4. Any changes to the building or site plans will require staff review and re-approval from the Board of Zoning
Appeals prior to issuance of a building permit.

Staff recommended approval of the detached accessory structure, subject to all building codes and staff
notes.

Moved by Lisa Rothman for approval, seconded by Todd Spillane
Vote: 3 - 0 Approved - Unanimously

Other Business

Approval of the 2026 Schedule of Meetings for the Board of Zoning Appeals

Moved by David Carden for approval, seconded by Todd Spillane
Vote: 3 - 0 Approved - Unanimously

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 5:54pm.

APPROVED

Allison Roberts, City Planner



BZA 1.
Meeting Date: 12/15/2025

Current Zoning: R-2 - SUBURBAN
RESIDENTIAL

Information

Subject
BZA2508-001 Accessory Structure Request - Brenthaven Subdivision, Section
1, Lot 10, 1200 Haber Drive, Zoning R-2 - Applicant Leatherwood Homes

General Information

Leatherwood Homes requests approval of a 684 square foot detached structure to be constructed
in the rear buildable area of the lot. The structure will be constructed of wood and brick accents.
The brick will be painted white to match the existing house. It will have a shingle roof and be
approximately 14 feet tall.

Condition of Approval

The department recommends that the following 4 requirements be attached to the approval of the
request:
1. Except on parcels of three or more acres in size, no accessory building shall be designed
and/or used for living or sleeping quarters. If proposed, this would require a separate BZA
review and approval.

2. Accessory structures cannot be used for home occupation/commercial purposes.
3. Complete plans shall be submitted for review, approval, and issuance of a building permit.

4. Any changes to the building or site plans will require staff review and re-approval from the
Board of Zoning Appeals prior to issuance of a building permit.

Recommendation

Staff recommends approval of the detached accessory structure, subject to all building codes and
staff notes.

Attachments

Proposed Site Plan
Proposed Building Elevations
Back of House




Lot Area
44,736 SF
(1.03 ACRES)

DriveWay

Building Area
4,352 5

Wall jine

39.0

Parcel#: 094035B A 01300
Address : 1200 Haber Drive
City, State, ZIP: Brentwood, TN 37027

Purpose of site plan: Zoning board

Owner : KIMSEY, RICHADR LEE & KIMSEY,
KELLY N
Legal Information: SUBD BRENTHAVEN SEC 1
PB 3 PG 9LOT 0010
Zoning (Assessor): -
Land Use Cat: RESIDENTIAL

Date: 12th of October 2025
Scale: 1"=30"

0 10' 25' 50'

Disclaimer

THIS IS NOT A LEGAL SURVEY , NOR IS IT INTENDED TO BE OR REPLACE ONE.
This work product represents only generalized locations of features, objects or
boundaries and should not be relied upon as being legally authoritative for the precise
location of any feature, object or boundary.




L ® .. RALARRREV I
oc = m % m ) %2 ™ W/W\\\ ﬁ_u_m 1
SN : i YR SR NG
> S Ko~ 3 N1 dOOMLN3H4 dd 439vH 00c¢ | Wy |5 SR NG =)
5 = o . <S8 | = NGO A @) -
= 5 = % RIS ENI XA
L @ = w = O N - i< aLh AT T
S R— o |~ -<ic §RE3 SSiFz
— o L 4 3] S
= S I = S50 | i -2 Aw@m Sofl= —
T = - 2 0o [T ZOCAC LI AN ®)
(&) — C W o o -0 S &S
s — B = > 2 23y Av\,/// @)
< % = © Ll \\\:: h —wz/// a
1
] _m\)
_ _ O
o I
O
o i
» . m ‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘
0 N | lpiaiply ==
. r < S ailiie
z zE o0 0 L E
5 gk © £ || it
% 2 43 s T
L] = S 2 B o Vil ik kL
- - n ) |- L] (W] 0 = = 0 =
_m W n_m N_ | N QCE: E:G SCW\ — [ TC; N :\ gﬁT i - : L\ gﬁT
S QAW O~ Ly TO=HE LI T HHAEREREAERHERE R A
Z 4 J@o — g netfygfiuatic 8 At il
- e wZ P2 | HgEn L) | HgE A L
LL x O N A o 15lni B2 B ==y | g afatulntaiulaiatataiuininfatalskalx
<C L <V <« N =  |WHHEHHE
— ., 8 0 & M1 [Hdaed =
o |8 2 Z:u Y 1 TR O
_ : T lg o 222 N ; il =
o O e @) o) o ! N (R R A -
< © g &z & w| -°s 1 o e 2
- 0 z z u i O 0 = ale) T 1~ = | =
s g 4 = — = U » w3 117 |WHEHHE L |
r=z| g & ¢ o |3 £ grE 1 | |
L ] s 8 < g o | & o o2z O = w|3
5 5 © g 2 < w2 T < i  |HHAHHH -
ol 58 § &5 3 = 5 2 wHs 17T |t wi | o
<C LL] m ol g = =® T | Lkl Q<
< 0 Z = -~ JUduddy 10
= il z |2 T8 J&9 LL m | " |3
L _ =z < T S | I N | |Eyiyininial
Z| O W = < = [
O |3 4> «o0= | = | @
VI
]
I O o
> 2 geE ¢ 5 ¢
o £ ~ = E x &
S o FEH 2 o <3 =~ <
T £ mem P x> o ou
I (99} m L
w F a2 a o) ooy =
oz ¢ b sl 25 25
2 2 0> 5 s b
.0-0T 02 ST 02 < I ozE z 2 g O L &
= 2 £ % 3 =5 5 0 b
7 7 7 7 (-/+) .6-T ¥
< ﬁ ﬁ ﬁ (-/+) .0T-¥
™
TSN H HESEER 1 RS RiEEEERCNL ZREEzEER=REREEEE
: i — _ i IR T HHHHH A
7 _ _ “ R T ST - _ R HHHAAARAHHHHAHHARH
° NN )2 =] B | o e Ak
||||| 0T - 2
2 e-e 8 . - L
2 LL]
3 9 z-L
: WZ/T TT-6 N ; |
3 9-v 1.9
o D) i
™~ .W e =T ICS TR y =
G _ W_ 3 % % o J:mﬁIRLUﬁTﬁﬁ O
Nz || | < T o IENEEI =
Fe————g——_—_—_———— = . mhﬂ “ L Lq L mum = — -EﬁLﬁ A
| ] IS | Ukl gedlille e are(Ll > |
" ) | o) LT [ me
! _ g Ri= | -
A =3[ 12 N O I H i i
Al Nl & 22| ¥ @ 2 3 al o % INFE & | HE
] 2 NI & O 2=z " 2| & _ gl o el i 3| | > | =
| Oy S -mm@ e ) 2|z
| _ Z T |3
L SRR SR N <C iy =wla ﬁ% e Mg v
% 1 S5 | N — = © U
NIES, ! 5 n |5 g _ \
. HE 7 =T T N
- _IWL | _ N ﬁ\% /= — : /= \rg
S S ———F=—=A | | L
— i H
5 2 O3
e S
: O |u 1T e
= & . dlI< > i 2
o
C-———— - r————— ul = _I_| & oy \_ e
_ _ _ 0 \\N A
- | | - | | - N eeee—— L L
o _ _ o _ I o MO0 000 o L L
® | | ® | el e HHH T
| I 1 R EEEEEEEEE
o
o
: of
=
w o 2 W0-C w71 +0-¢ 390a14 40 dO1 OL ¥OO14 HSINI4
5 x 2T T-T
w )
Ll - m WJ7-6T
L =)
ad ox
O > =
zZ OS
S ou 0
L WS m
2 2 :
£ = s
= x
3 5 5
=
Y “““““““““
z wee AR ERRRER IR
z f Fprnnon
Nv3g LL] T L HHHHHHAHHH A
wy T
2> — /| m
I
—
O S -
O L E T T )
a : Mgmmmi Mgmgmi
| 1 ey O el
L HH AR HA T HEHH ] Z
< HHTHE AR HHAAR AR AR A AR AR AR AR O
< u
u%%g @E ““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ =
| - Soan - = %:@ﬁ:@::g ittt NE
rezaillaie s Wit e el U | =
@) HHHHH A HH A HH AN |
zl / \Vv— i x|
o o [ [ [ — p@ﬁ :t@yﬁ :u :t@¥ i:p@ﬁ < |U
NI A e A U > jlisstEgLastiiyt 1|3
K 5 B § B/ E s 0BG oEoE g o oE B < 0 e 0 e [ x |3
< < = < < = < < = R
7\ (a4 (a4 (a4 (a4 (a4 (a4 _l—l Q
) —
~— 0
! olE
W1 — W I I s
I Qo0 <
< | 38 s \\|
—4 a g2 g N\ [HHHHHHHHAHHHHHHHR
T LL = N\ N\ A e
. L | 2 2538 = = HHHEHHHHHHH A
Of§ &g :
NEE n ss =
_.n_w\o..., - I T
> o (@)
ok o
i
L w
oz
oY
35
9 O
@
@ (dAD  IT

'0'0.0-¢




I \TEEIIERE T T

- ————— e S
T — —

= e e i T e ISR 4T

) "W YN AT
o DSV

-

&

- 'lr"’ L",,.-ﬁ
“ T

L]
w e A

-

SR T ety

T g, iy
B Bk e,

e e S -y B
e ] ———————

- -y
|-..._-.._...-.-.r.r..--.r.l.-uu...-.-..-..lI..-.-..-u.r.r.l:..._......-.l|1.-.-.-..-.|...-.-.. e
e e T S

M{H !

- .
i e R iy 5
i e T

I '
rFE ']
(T

w

i

[
/i

- g e i,

e — T -
= W -......r-..-......-.l...-.-....._..-.r..-.l.-..-.-.lllfluj_..........._...rr.l.l..____.-.-. L e A
...-...rl..-.....-.l.--. i e e i e R O R P S———

S Bt e e O A ——

i

.I _||I-|r
Sell s

.r.r.-.r...lj.__.l..._.l.._.!-.lir.._.r._--.-.—..lli.
.
e TRl emns. TR AR EE AR e e oo R e e T I R )
- Ty,
.u.........”.-ru_.l.-l._.-..ll..._...-.-.._ln.-..._l bl e e S R R s S
.___rr_:_._.-f.:-ﬂ_-.-.-lrld..___- e R R N T = R
il e e w
agh T ——
.-.-......-.__. .r-...r..i._-..-. B Ee e g NSRS
- ....-_-_.._ -..!__.-:-..-l.rf DR R s L T S G-
-'.._...__..-_.____ .._.-.._.-..-....__.-..l. P T il il i iy gy
-._.._......l.-..........u...--._...-.ILT_..I._T-..-I-I_.I..IT.._..._.r.l_.._....-...l-I-IIIIITT.TI.-.l...rI..r.-:l..-.
W T R 2 R il
= L = T e o e -
T - 1
= o b = Y B
r._-.-...-r_..l..__r-..._l.-.-..-.._ g i e - rTrL
.l-...r-. .-r.r__.....-.... T e il il i -
s -I-:-..-.-..-.... bt S .-..__.n.-..-..rl.__..- ...l..--.l“l.-.._.. i_-_.
.-r___.-...-_.-.__..-....._ -.__._.r-.nl.__.-.l.ll.._.l...._.-|.|-..-.._r..r .........l......vl.-.ul._..___ll...._..lm._. -
bpas ™ e s PR EEEEER R s

g il -
- P— —
T B o = B R AR R R T T e, e

Bl e R e e e e S S R

T B e e o I AP AP ——————

T T o
..T..r-r.T e R e R

T, e

- L3 o ———

Hr!‘.‘l.__r__.l e b e e g e i B 3 -
5 .f__r-.l.lul-.-lln..l_..rlulu__r-.lilltl_-.s.4¢|-|15|sls..._lri.r!|l1|1t

-
g e g
..l.-rl...._.-. WEES 0 BB EErd b FEF ST G g s el - e il

.

o L

- - -
ey E e
- Ty - -_._-..-...-:._......._......l.._..l._...-.1._..-.1.._.-.!.-:._.._-_._.1.
- Bl e il l.il.-...Tl-i.__...-I-.- -
g, -
i —— il e i
. L e R L s & R T P . -
A -
..r.rl..l.i. R R R, ......-.....l..ll..-h-lill.l.._.._...- ..H.
il i -.‘..-l-.____.....:-Tl.l._-.I-III|_..:._...11I1l1l.._..|.T.1..rII-.1”_._I.._...l._- NS Bl
e " - ————
i o it LS e g

=,
L

P S i

Wahe, &

-

i T gl o e g gl R

T S

i bt L g g ._.__....-..-.L_s..l.l-!_-

el ety g i ...i.._...__..rll.-.i.-.l = . e . il
-ulJrl..r__-..-..-..-.._:._l-rl._.i-..-..f...-.._._-.l.__...ll.l........l.-..-_.l-..-l..-l._.......__.i__.u g ..1.1

g B =

i i
B o o o S .11.!'.11.11 l.-.1._...-. i l.ll..-.l..l.-..l_.-lnl
-

T g i i g g gl e T T

= - —
g e ey

i, 0 i gl i i e i i i

‘t‘

L

-
-
T el g gl o, ol iyl pR— i i

———— e g g

i - .
L —

= S .-.._-...-...l.l I
.l.l.._..ll...-.lll $, iy
-

“/a

R

ey

]
= #'J ]
L

oy
Sy

&
L

- Ny :
Re B

e >
-

-
[

F
- .
E

o
o g
N

-



BZA 2.
Meeting Date: 12/15/2025

Current Zoning: R-2 - SUBURBAN
RESIDENTIAL

Information

Subject
BZA2511-002 Accessory Structure Request - Meadow Lake Subdivision,
Section 2, Lot 113, 5212 Meadow Lake Road, Zoning R-2 - Applicant Haven Outdoors

General Information

Haven Outdoors requests approval of a 427 square foot detached structure to be constructed in
the rear buildable area of the lot. The structure will be constructed of a hardi board siding back
wall and brick and wood that match the existing house. It will have a metal roof and be
approximately 13.5 feet tall.

Condition of Approval

The department recommends that the following 4 requirements be attached to the approval of the
request:
1. Except on parcels of three or more acres in size, no accessory building shall be designed
and/or used for living or sleeping quarters. If proposed, this would require a separate BZA
review and approval.

2. Accessory structures cannot be used for home occupation/commercial purposes.
3. Complete plans shall be submitted for review, approval, and issuance of a building permit.

4. Any changes to the building or site plans will require staff review and re-approval from the
Board of Zoning Appeals prior to issuance of a building permit.

Recommendation

Staff recommends approval of the detached accessory structure, subject to all building codes and
staff notes.

Attachments

Proposed Site Plan

Proposed Building Elevations
Proposed Renderings

Back of House




c.'88C¢ M .C26C-.11 N

90

’ 7 T Thusawaas.e
I ’l ®
! | _ /
i | FENCE 2 y /
_Q | // /
|
Y J
S , / )
m 59 { /
& : HUTDOOR SHOWER
| g /
g / / o
S I ’ al/ &
ly
= /
g ] o@
lk
/5 PAVERS R
& ~
S Lo - &7 BUILDING OVERHANG (T¥P)
% ~V— — ~ 504%
< ~—_ /
\ ~0 M\Dﬁ@sl /
S\ ? ~ L = 5 /
W 228 ~ 7~/ /
6.45! \
LEGEND - /
~
ITEM SYMBOL / LINETYPE / HATCH ~ - \/
CONCRETE . & ..
PAVEMENT N
0 15 30 60
CONCRETE SIDEWALK _
OR PATIO
DRAWING SCALE
BUILDING

DELIA

P.O. BOX 330424, MURFREESBORO, TN 37133
P: 256-577-5997 | www.delta-civil.com

B

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS
FOR
POOL ADDITION
5212 MEADOW LAKE ROAD, BRENTWOOD, TN

HAVEN

OUTDOORS
1001 POINTE TRACE DR.
KINGSTON SPRINGS, TN
615-616-9118

PROJECT NUMBER: 25033

ISSUED: NOVEMBER 19, 2025

BOARD OF ZONING
APPEALS EXHIBIT

EXH




CEMENT BOAR

D
SCREEN WALL :

T&G WOOD CEILING

HEAVY TIMBER
FRAMING ABOVE
PATIO

STANDING SEEM
METAL ROOF

SHOWER HEAD

ALTERNATING 1X8

STANDING SEEM
METAL ROOF

BARKSDALE

DESIGN GROUP

WWW.BARKSDALEDESIGN.COM
GERALD@BARKSDALEDESIGN.COM

858.213.9077

MARY BROWN

i H H AND 1X4 SIDING e
- B — CEMENT BOARD | i - POOL HOUSE
] TV (POWER/DATA) ] SIDINGAND TRlM?\ I
5 | - ] ~ [ . 5212 MEADOW LAKE
e = 2 o ] © ] DECORATIVE 2 R ®
- 5 =|s | | oscomy _ BRENTWOOD, TN 37027
T o — N | ' i PRY RUB XS —— | IR P
< © s : CONCRETE "
Al Al © [qV} ™~
I I I T I I I ~ I | I I & T I I I I — 8 I I I I I I I I
DRY RUB EXPOSED
CONCRETE
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0" SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-Q0" SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-Q0" SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"
NO DATE DESCRIPTION
o~
= LL] § o
= U = 15
ELECTRICAL SYMBOL LEGEND - - —! =
r O =
b  WALLRECEPTACLE m I 8 ~
4 SWITCH >— | L<LI[ 8
®  SMOKE ALARM r O > =
I_
<] O N
NEW ROOF COMPOSITION: >~ WALL SCONCE o o =
STICK FRAMED SHED ROOFS _¢_ CAN LIGHT > Lo
@ 2-0" O.C TYP. (8 o
8 APA WOOD DECKING D@ FLOOD LIGHT aa)
ICE AND WATER SHIELD @ EAVES, RAKES,
VALLEYS, RIDGES & HIP RIDGE CONDITIONS
30# FELT UNDERLAYMENT L 228" 5 >o< CEILING FAN W/LIGHT .
PRE- FINISHED STANDING SEEM METAL ROOF 1 o - 1 * - * DRAWN BY: DATE:
RAKE L ——12" X 24" = — | | I 3 25
CONTINUOUS TURN %é . 9.
e e S + — DOWN SLAB EDGE 12 _ CHECKED BY:
N N K SN A S U o BELOW GRADE MIN. 0 0 o 2
] ] ] ‘r | J i AR ¢ { SHOWER — PROJ NO: SCALE:
} } } } } } | | (EL. 0-Q") 4* THEICK MONOLITHIC SLAB <’ | 3
% ON GRADE OVER™4" THICK GRAVEL | % -
|| || || © } 4‘ BED AND VAPOR BARRIERWITH 4 } g _¢_ "¢" 30" RM % E o | | | O 25 AS N OTE D
I I I 4 . 2#4S ALONG SLAB EDGE AND <
K K K | | ¢ 10X10 WIRE MESHAT UPPERTHIRD I %E
L@ 7777777 1 _ JJ | JTfi*f%SM&f*ﬂi**Z*T**JAG (H) (H) 9 SEAL
ffffffffffffffffffffff ‘ ] 4 Y4 g 4 - —_‘_Z!')N - — = -
g D } [] D = v NTING ;\Aﬁ/ueﬁ s ©| PLANTER PLANTER 5
ﬁ F 5 | DJF 7777777777777777777777 jp [] HEIGHT [] « [] BENCH -
\ \ N | B N b . . . a
| | | | 14| 49 6-6 49 14
. . | _ T | N N Wk N
S R L - i : H H H H
} | i | } | (EL. -0-2") MIN. 4" SLAB ON | N N N N
| \ \ | | GRADE, WITH TURN DOWN | N N N B
| o 2 | S 0es, 0N | N N N I
| | o | CONTINOUS FOOTING | Y
- | N N N BATIO HIE
\ \ | \ 12" X 24" || || || ||
B I | | CONTINUOUS TURN | | | B
B o | | DOWN SLAB EDGE 12" N N N N
| \ \ | | | BELOW GRADE MIN. B B B B
| a | 1~ N N N N
| . 5 | | N N ] |
m = ’ ] n N N N i
****************** S S I I R S Y SHEET TITLE:
NI S R ———— EEEE . mjjuy oo 1 ] gl ]
RAKE - 500 4'-2 4'-2 5.2 1'-4" 14'-8 1'-4" F I_ O O R PLAN S & E I— E VATI O N S
L 18-8" L
7 7
SHEET NUMBER:
SCALE: 1/4" =1'-0" SCALE: 1/4" =1'-0" SCALE: 1/4" =1'-0" SCALE: 1/4" =1'-0" A ‘ . O
A | B L | D E B | G




BARKSDALE

DESIGN GROUP

WWW.BARKSDALEDESIGN.COM

11-6"

GERALD@BARKSDALEDESIGN.COM
858.213.9077

| [ NNy e— _

MARY BROWN

-

27I_5§II

POOL HOUSE

|
|
|
|
|
|
}
|
u 17-4"
|
|
|

10-0" } 5212 MEADOW LAKE

Il

L _ BRENTWOOD, TN 37027

6'-0'

3|_6||

gl_oll

16-6"

9-0" 5o NO DATE DESCRIPTION

420"

30" 30"

16-6"

MARY BROWN

POOL HOUSE

5212 MEADOW LAKE
BRENTWOOD, TN 37027

DRAWN BY: DATE:
CHECKED BY: 11.13.25

PROJ NO: SCALE:
1110-25 AS NOTED

SEAL:

SHEET TITLE:
OVERALL PLAN

SHEET NUMBER:
OVERALL PLAN

SCALE: 1/8" =1'-0" A ‘ ‘
.

F G







Wl ) )
W
I N
VRS Y

e W N
EEEEEREE s
E I S L
R R
-
-
- (U
W
IS
B
B
e LR
T N
LW
[\ ._E. ﬁ_
Bu
R
LU
LN
A

T .J__




TR TIIITI LI

[l

A

''''''''''''

L= ik '
il .
.._ L+r i -.:_ - E - e - il T - .
s v i i i i
” " L. 4 ol . . > -
T s = - e - ‘ - ’ e ; . e N L g
- Sl — = " - - s - 1 Y LB - ﬁi #’-,&.C - - i g ‘:"b-t g Sy d - SEr - & Sl L - I sy e - - # Ty : ¥l s A o= 1 = - L o 4, P b -
i B *_E.»_._-E--.'., e T = .*--- i et ) ,:";‘_ WALt A A iyt 3 o | T ....-: "'.:.r.:: s "-: - ", -..}',.M'.._-:_L Sl Pl G :!1"‘ - o . Tax- o A ¥ty (st e s =1 5 ey '*‘a .-;,.:.,u;p':_ o v | T L e 3 ! o e e g - S c“*-u‘ e 2 - ok 4 o Tt T —_— ':51' v 2 A “1,_,1'1;_...“:__.?5'5 s
- g - Wl el e ol e A A ey P T b AT e . T L . Wi a it e - - s - T - o 1 i - WA v ! - ok PPN - T i 4 . - ¥ o e o S e e o S W N g e i ey A 4 o e
e i K wr R & ,_-"1' L el i 3 * J.-L‘-‘_':'ﬂ..-r" -.'L.l"'r::" . i - e o - L] . .-I“i Vil " — -".-__ il st et y = 'y ¥ o W - £y - e ey 1 | - fr] e 5 g . % e \I. o o, ol = S, , e -, E e g g Tt
- p L oL = = ’ - L s = e o o N . I - L - - o . " - i i - . = ) - g f o o, = 2 2 i \ al y e
= = . e M‘;,_“ g | e [ = - » Ln g ol . ar oy e ‘+ '}Lﬁﬂ:fui"h \‘ir L ﬁ.‘ b i - ! - - ity g Yy = £ i -.n-.. e, 7 i A A J ‘-’ hea’ 'l 1 W da o L ca ik ™ *;_ N ™y j.--\_ “ it o P oads * "',J— 3 | h‘.‘f-_ F —— :_ =l - 1 airn - ':‘E'ii.-t.r.*_r - i - ot P i
s J;"-'-'--_Js,.{_ el "‘"F;; 93 i = o e i L ol 'r'-:"'"-"“,w G s SN P L r h; e - A S, e Ao B A s A e R ; A i R N A o 8 i BT a Tt at) i A el e ; - K . — gl A P X
Fiaat ol s Ll o h o e o ¥ Y  # g g > - = e L P Ty PSRN - 3 e - =i M T L S iy i e o > ¥ r iy TR L e Sy - o Lt - - T W N = = T, JT, » iy By & . e gt e iy -0 el T =il E'l e o
e = 2SI X iy RO il e it Loe GBI LS ot AT Wnd et S e Ry e S o e e T S DS Y, S LW g T I N D A TRt I | i et g e v e LR AR g R U S T S TS A et ey Y N A s SV e
IR T b e s e e R G s Do ek P F b o WA ot I O o B o 2 g T e e M g A o N R TN R P o el i Sy ) W e e A W SR g 3 T PPl T o i e st i 1 P D S e L e o ISR e ¥
e w 3 '!-l"‘f:.'-""fp d - E T L, e Y S ¥ o b s E T kS iy A R - r ; § Fom ¥ gy i T P s 11 Ay o o F PR ] ] > ""I'A ’*"‘ ¥ B - e . o 1 T TH =g -'I'.-' [ e i B ; . - e al T e e e b= Y rd ST ' r Vagt g - - 3 e M o o
- = e e pid -, T ! e e e} M F . )'A'bu‘ A "Hr A VTS s LT A [cip #.}FA" = kY, 2 - X o = b e T 2 Ll T N A e { J g gt WL 5l SR il g Koy T Pl T R T e " ] A e ¥ S A, e i S TS e e o W R LT T i o Wl BN STn d
o P M e - o e e el R o 74 :‘}J" s a B8 oo o o WA e i Lk ¥ LS ,‘_‘J-"l:' Ty ;‘;' . o N A by LY . - w i . e R -11;'1'4" t i ' o i e SR L] o ) R & . L e B ol il VT | R ‘—'(.1.! s e et S e W e RSt ob i L e _,,J;'IE : dF - <P B b T g A P 5 T ey ) e - - b L A, 'q.*-"" 1 T -3
- i L T 2 < w5 _ 2 iy - { % s k " k -"F';I‘ p ¥ o L - : L - s - S - :
= v . d y “ . ¥ T :
"o = e ; - i | ‘ ]

- L
o y

it
Mg g™ '

e
o 2 & G

e P
i il e
IR AR ST
- - o Pglie © ¥
e g " o — e e, i ¥ ' .t . - L -'-":_... TG .

¢ . .-'F‘"":.q;'bﬂ:r;v:ﬁ;‘c A4 L

o ] LA T A e,
e Sl -:‘..""'l o e AT B i ;
L o Rl S A T T RN e I PRSIl Lol o T SO e T e € G L B, P P S A 5N i
"'rffb"“..#‘q"‘tar"’ﬂ"*“' 3 -f-ﬂ*":i-‘;z‘___’?_* L P Ry -;':.--_‘J_ " 4;._~1:-'-'-.*--._ C __-1-*_:_ o - . af . 1_‘_- 3 ;_ T ‘ #-—J.,r_: | g Lhas A & Ly - AL

e o ¥ - e I ' . * ol t y - g - i ~ # . Yy o I

¥ - EME "]'P'. vl I

G i N it I e . : T
e e ] P 1, el W g 4 I § B e e K e d =T “ e o ¥ T e S 3 R e SR 4 L ; ok A RS
- ‘:w:ﬁ!"': -h".}h ! 1¥L+ﬁn --. ';ﬁ*—‘h‘ 1 5 -r.%. “ ..I f- s » ali'l'ﬂ"'l_fl' = iy B ,:#- I -.I’.—.:‘J. ﬁlﬁlﬁifs. o ..“-F-‘... ™ . Ty 1“-‘il _- . " LA _|.. " I-..l- -.n A el 1 ""'P’ : : _:?-EE;;:}.‘ i“?ﬁi-'*;
F ] % — o L L e : ?,: reh g T - " Pog.n 1 : B . Y '.3! A ; ("-.r :. L [ .'\."" '._:,-12-)--}1 l"’l
. r - "
( ¥ 4!‘1“#3 *l‘t";:}‘t
g, LAl
o 3 Ak llj}lﬂ
LA i 14653
§ '“hl' j s
=y e : =

£ 7
-

A

-

-

,ﬁﬁgﬂ‘ i &

s

"_r.;np f?ﬁﬁ}:ﬂlw; 2
: # ru{ﬁffﬂ;ﬁ?; :
2D A L

e iy
".'""'*_F

. j‘ﬁf
e



BZA 3.
Meeting Date: 12/15/2025

Current Zoning: R-2 - SUBURBAN
RESIDENTIAL

Information

Subject
BZA2511-003 Accessory Structure Request - Brentwood South Subdivision,
Section 1, Lot 134, 1401 Bowman Lane, Zoning R-2 - Applicant: Mahmoud Sajjadi

General Information

Mr. Mahmoud Sajjadi requests approval of a 720 square foot detached structure to be constructed
in the rear buildable area of the lot. The structure will be constructed of siding painted to match
the existing house with brick accents. It will have a combination of clear roof panels and a
standing seam metal roof and be approximately 12 feet tall.

The proposed structure is partially constructed, and a stop work order has been issued. The
structure is not located in a complaint area. It has been constructed on the side of the house,
whereas accessory structures are required to be located within the rear buildable area of the
house.

Condition of Approval

The department recommends that the following 5 requirements be attached to the approval of the
request:

1. Prior to issuance of a building permit, the partially constructed structure must be removed.

2. Except on parcels of three or more acres in size, no accessory building shall be designed
and/or used for living or sleeping quarters. If proposed, this would require a separate BZA
review and approval.

3. Accessory structures cannot be used for home occupation/commercial purposes.

4. Complete plans shall be submitted for review, approval, and issuance of a building permit.

5. Any changes to the building or site plans will require staff review and re-approval from the
Board of Zoning Appeals prior to issuance of a building permit.

Recommendation

Staff recommends approval of the detached accessory structure, subject to all building codes and
staff notes.




Attachments

Proposed Site Plan
Proposed Building Elevations

Back of House



Willlamson County

—

Show sea _d: results for KHAH VIVIAN F

S S U S

b v

ﬁ KHAH VIVIAN F X
-
i
{

f /
mm.,__0033c1€§m_um Oo;ﬁ,m@mﬂoﬂmﬁ n

w1

m_zmoi:.smuw.man_m.noi%umgamugaim:_:%x._.assauqom@wmaqmmmmnmo@qm.m%mgﬁm

N



vinyl
‘Shdérg?

ConLrele
BlocK™

Teuclures appearan Le

/Y.ﬁnT—-Wf Wﬂb Wm’c) ﬂe E,'f’b"ﬁna Bvi /Jmé(

(A while Golor)
W 7 v 7)-” 14 .724’ I X 7.3"‘ e i e L r
VAVIT SN, : 'l I le23>] | 2] 22 jj
[ =
174
A ALY
T windpw
4 i
EF// . _ gz W
I N I I N A A I [ I T A A e R
I I A | shdeﬂ‘lb"( O N N M i S O 1 JGI)Jm;wa I L T N O 7
T T T T T 1 T T I T 11 ll S A 3
W N N des R I N Y A I N a - R T 1
” 7 4 w4 v
124y | 732 : 1)y 67 . 120
I I I |
574”7



) s
gacl2-<hwilores  apPeance
¢ T
wny/f e w
d,fﬂ - ’ ;qz' s
! 1
| TC]TJ!IJILJT]ll!llTJFIFJ,{T.Iifi [ e
(on(te T T T LT T T T T T T 1T 1T T T 1T T T T IIIILIIILiTIIJ .
T g 1 L L W ST T T T L L T T T T T T T T T 1T T 1T T T 1T T T 3
pLK T T T A W N N O A T T D I O T \'
Y
L 574 4
) , .
Back. \iew lpward N&@})Lm/
o porlor Pl Rty  wretPd
M gou T W . ép”
: J82|
V)ﬂyz v / ; ﬁ,‘h“\‘? i w
3 0% bo 114 ’L{ V4 e 1
‘:PFd'njay windew L6 3:_(;' '\n’EnLd"J [EE]
i26 { =
2' 44711£Lllltj_ FW@"’& = -2
onevelel| T T T T T T T T T T AR 2L [ 3
AT T T T T T T T T 110,y R $H
Blok= T T T 1T T T T 1T T T |} PR S < Ly
. " _ /////////7///%4LZJ‘/'7 L
L . B )
b 180 7 * , (enlrele Awﬁﬁ Contrele sLab
secTion CUl View 13-13 ’




: 259 [ 295
¥ PP & e @
!
Flo
N W"e«f‘M @ !
5 137
3l ® " & window ;5;/
1 ;
Y |
N :
' ﬂ’iﬁ% 7 Q@ WrﬁAmw’ ”‘ﬁ 0"( Wrnflﬁ“‘r &I
| & win&,g[:é: @ & B | ‘J_Zlf/f
Flower 8ed ‘Loz Hoor F’sz

surtul clear ook Panel

wh 7} melal Reof e

. DU .0 0 s s I P

e e N \/“‘\/—\;—‘\/—VP-\/“*\-’L

7
133

| [ T 1T T4, _
— — =7 ) (ke

Seclion Cul view A-A

& Focliag



Ll
Tl

1
—= ity

__
—_——]
——
]

=N

_’].
b

a
Gl |
EN

——— 1

; HJ
= hs:'f .'“P:'{

——



T,
o

y (é;a

fnlu HHHE!‘\.! AL




	Agenda
	AI_9252_Draft BZA Meeting Minutes - November 17, 2025
	       Meeting Minutes -- November 17, 2025
	AI_9251_BZA2508-001       Accessory Structure Request - Brenthaven Subdivision, Section 1, Lot 10, 1200 Haber Drive
	       Proposed Site Plan
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	       Proposed Building Elevations
	       Back of House
	AI_9253_BZA2511-002       Accessory Structure Request - Meadow Lake Subdivision, Section 2, Lot 113, 5212 Meadow Lake Road
	       Proposed Site Plan
	       Proposed Building Elevations
	Sheets and Views
	5212 Meadow Lake-A1.0
	5212 Meadow Lake-A1.1


	       Proposed Renderings
	       Back of House
	AI_9255_BZA2511-003       Accessory Structure Request - Brentwood South Subdivision, Section 1, Lot 134, 1401 Bowman Lane
	       Proposed Site Plan
	       Proposed Building Elevations
	       Back of House

